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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
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FROM : JUNEL B. SORIANG, PhD ay: Mongque
Director
THROUGH : JOELL H.LALES
Assistant Director
FROM : PLANNING AND MONITORING UNIT HEAD
BUDGET SECTION HEAD
SUBJECT : RECOMMENDED IMPLEMENTATION SCHEME AND TIMELINES FOR FY

2025 PROGRAMS AND PROJECTS IN COMPLIANCE TO THE MULTI-YEAR
CONTRACTUAL AUTHORITY/MULTI-YEAR OBLIGATION AUTHORITY
REQUEST

The Planning and Monitoring Unit and Budget Section of the bureau is committed to
provide organizational policy-related analysis and recommendations to continuously improve
the bureau’s internal PBP processes and thereafter its services to its clients.

In view of the analysis and review of guidelines and issuances released relative to the
MYCA/MYOA, we hereby recommend for the bureau to prepare the profile and other related
details/documents of FY 2025 PAPs that will be submitted for MYCA/MYOA request by the first
quarter of FY 2024. The advanced mechanism would meet the DBM’s evaluation timelines and
would serve as BAR’s legal basis to enter into multi-year contracts. Consequently, the bureau
would not be confined with a short R4D implementation period which proved to be burdensome
and restrictive on our part as well as with our partner implementing agencies.

We hope you find the document in order.
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